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"« Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Vasby, Tara

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 9:50 AM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Cc: 'Kyle Fischer'

Subject: RE: Simple amendment to ASA2 to AB620
Importance: High

Tracy,

The following changes were requested by DHS late late yesterday. Since we are exec'ing on this bill
tomorrow at Noon, (and | sincerely apologize for the late notice), if it is possible to get an amendment
quickly drafted before Noon, | would appreciate it. | believe one simple amendment should do it.

Thanks much!

Tara Vasby
Leg. Assistant
Rep. Chuck Benedict

1. Implementation Period for FitnessGram (page 1, line 6): Although it is estimated that 40%
Wisconsin school districts already have the software, we are wondering how realistic the proposed
implementation period of this fall (2010-2011 school year). Due to necessities related to training and
purchasing of the software, we recommend that this component of the bill be implemented in the

- 2011-2012 school year.

2. Annually Compiling FitnessGram Results (page 2, lines 11-16): The lines read, the state
superintendent shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this section, including the following:
1. Criteria to determine when an assessment required under sub. (1) (a) is inappropriate for, or should
not be administered to, a pupil. 2. The assessment instrument to be used in an assessment required
under sub. (1) (a). Our program recommends that a third line be added to read “reporting
procedures”.
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State of Wisconsin

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBalSlOL‘V@’
PRELIM YD -N Y TRODUCTIO
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 2,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 620
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v
At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

.
1. Page 1, line 6: delete “2010-11” and substitute “2011-12”.

(END)



